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TO:  Board of Trustees 
 
FROM: Dr. Anthony Sorola, Associate Superintendent of Athletics, Human 

Capital, and Operations & Alicia Syverson, Associate Superintendent of 
Student and School Support 

 
SUBJECT: DISCUSSION OF AND REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF RESOLUTION 

OF THE BOARD TO ACCEPT AS VOLUNTEERS CHAPLAINS 
 
DATE: February 20, 2024        
___________________________________________________________________ 
 
The administration requests the Board to approve the resolution regarding the 
acceptance as volunteers of chaplains in accordance with Senate Bill 763, enacted by 
the 88th Texas Legislature. SB763 enables school districts to welcome chaplains as 
volunteers, providing essential support, services, and programs for students, as 
determined by the board. 
 
  
 ******************** 
 
Administrative Recommendation: 
 
Affirms the practice of a district campus permitting a chaplain to provide support, 
services, and programs for students in accordance with the district's existing 
GKG(LOCAL) policy.  


